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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Capital City Club is a four-story buff brick structure located on 
Harris Street at Peachtree Street adjacent to Peachtree Center. Rectangular in 
form, the building is of the Georgian Revival style and is immediately identifiable 
because of its pleasant contrast in scale with the newer high-rise structures that 
surround it.

This low-profile building has a front facade facing Harris Street which is 
basically a rectangular block faced in buff brick. Its focus is on a one-story 
high, three-part, projecting porch topped with a balustrade which runs the full 
width of this side of the building. The two end bays of the porch project out 
farther than the center bay. which lends emphasis to the entrance. The windows 
on the lower floor are set under arches with accented end-stones and keystones. 
All other windows in the building are rectilinear in form, approaching a square 
in shape as one ascends towards the attic-story of the facade.

Above each projecting end porch is a large glazed opening flanked by thin 
pilasters which gives access to the porch roof. Above these openings is a small 
balcony resting on brackets which lends emphasis to a heavily framed window on the 
third floor of the building. Each of these windows are flanked by decorative 
stone cartouches. Above the third floor level a string course can be found which 
defines the attic-level of the building. The winbws have a square form at this 
point and are set under a well-proportioned cornice topped with acroterions. In 
more recent years another floor has been added above this cornice line producing 
a second attic (of different color brick) level and a second, less elaborate cornice 
line.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

While the Capital City Club is significant because it is among the oldest 
social organizations in the south, it is also significant architecturally for 
its contribution to the urban environment. As an excellent contrast to Peachtree 
Center, this building maintains a dialogue between the numerous newer and the 
singularily older architectural forms. Its low profile and the visual relief 
provided by its graceful GeorgianRevival form contributes greatly to its urban
setting ,

"A social organization to promote the pleasure, kind feeling and general 
culture of its members" the Atlanta Capital City Club was chartered by the 
Fulton Superior Court on May 21, 1883. The club, founded by sixty-two social 
and business leaders of Atlanta on April 16, 1883, elected as its first president 
Harry C. Stockdell. Originally housed in the second John H. James mansion (built 
c. 1870; demolished 1913) at the northwest corner of Peachtree and Ellis Streets, 
the Capital City Club retained Don Barber of New York City and Philip Thornton 
Marye, in 1910, to execute the design of the present building in which the club 
is housed. The downtown club building was "opened with an informal reception 
on Saturday afternoon, December 17, 1911, during the administration of club 
president John W. Grant." Through the years the Capital City Club became one 
of the traditional centers of Atlanta's social activity and became a popular 
gathering place for the city's leading business and professional men. Here 
visiting notables —- including three presidents of the United States -— have 
been entertained in an atmosphere of southern hospitality.

Significant as the home of a prominent social organization and as a badly 
needed visual element in the urban environment, the Capital City Club is one 
of a very select number of buildings dating from the turn of the century that has 
avoided the ravages of escalating land values and demolition. It provides 
visual relief to the surrounding high-rise world which is both refreshing and 
stimulating.
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1. South Facade

2. South Facade detail


